

From: [Lopez, Felix](#)
To: [Sasso, Johann M SAJ](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Summer's End marina
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 12:55:16 PM

Johann, as you know FWS Federal Aid is providing funding for part of the mooring field that is being proposed for the marina. Its a federal grant to DPNR for boat moorings. DPNR decided to allow the marina developers to manage the mooring field as part of the marina development.

The question is this. Who will be the lead agency for ESA consultation. FWS is funding a small and essentially independent part of the project, but that funding action requires ESA. Since you can only consult once on a project should the DPNR mooring field be taken out of the Summer's End Marina proposal?

--

Felix Lopez
USFWS Caribbean Field Office
cel. 787 510-5208

No one seems to know what it is we do, but we are the only ones that can do it, and we do it well.

"People will generally accept facts as truth only if the facts agree with what they already believe." - Andy Rooney